From: M.ROBERTS-EFILEBOX

To: Redacted
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ORDER FROM STATUS CONFERENCE HELD ON MAY 13, 2019
Date: Monday, May 13, 2019 3:55:10 PM

Counsel for Phase | litigation (Wright, et al.) motion dated April 18, 2019 is GRANTED in part and
DENIED in part. Counsel has represented that although they have received NPS documents during
the first stage of this, thousands of these documents are unreadable or corrupted. Although this
issue should have been resolved years ago, it was not. THEREFORE, Counsel is ORDERED to provide
a list outlining the names, complainant number and bates stamped numbered pages of documents
that are “corrupted” or unable to be read to Agency counsel by MAY 20, 2019. This list is to only
contain the names of complainants that are represented by Phase | counsel. The agency is to
produce the documents to counsel no later than May 28, 2019.

The Agency is to file its proposal to resolve the issue of partially accepted claims no later than May
24, 2019

Counsel for whom this issue is relevant (i e. they represent such complainants in this matter) may
respond no later than June 7, 2019.

The next status conference is scheduled for June 26, 2019 at 2pm. The Agency will provide a call-in
number.

The parties should be prepared to discuss the propriety and possible creation of a settlement class
or sub-classes for the claims herein.

SO ORDERED

Monique J. Roberts-Draper
Administrative Judge

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
Redacted
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